


Sander Hendricus Cornelis van Beek (1992)

www.curlydutchman.com

Web & Graphic Designer

 /sandervanbeek

 /in/isandervanbeek

EXPERTISE

Front End Design
Graphic Design
User Interface
Web Design

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Sketch 3
HTML
CSS

INTERESTS

Field Hockey (& trainer)
Flyfishing (& trainer)
Traveling

E-MAIL

contact@curlydutchman.com

PHONE

M +31 6 817 44 889
H +31 252 233327



PROFILE

I was 15 years old when I discovered graphic design. A friend of my family showed me how he designed brochures, magazines and logos for small businesses. Ever since then, I'm interested in creating brand identities.

I have worked with designers and developers from all over the world. This inspired me to do the same. I have studied in England and the USA.



EXPERIENCE

2017

Self Employed

Web & Graphic Design

September 2015 - Current

www.curlydutchman.com

2014

Internship at OpHetWeb Katwijk, the Netherlands

UX Design

May - August 2014

www.ophetweb.nl

Rein Krijksman (Owner)

2013

Internship at MobGen Amsterdam, the Netherlands

UX Design

February 2012 - February 2013

www.mobgen.com

Nick Mueller (Creative Director)



EDUCATION

2017

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA, USA

Masters in Web Design & New Media

Januari 2015 - Current

www.academyart.edu

Ryan Medeiros (Director of School of Web Design & New Media)

2014

2013 Graduated at the University of Lincoln, England

BA (Honours) Interactive Design

September 2013 - September 2014

www.lincoln.ac.uk

Clive Mccarthy & Chris Dunne (Course lecturers)

2013

2013 Graduated at the Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht, the Netherlands

MBO Niveau 4, Interaction Design

September 2009 - July 2013

www.glu.nl